OFFICE OF THE PURCHASING DIRECTOR
1443 N. ROBBERSON AVE., SUITE 1000, SPRINGFIELD, MO 65802

BoB DIXON RUSTY MACLACHLAN JOHN C. RUSSELL
PRESIDING COMMISSIONER COMMISSIONER, 1st DISTRICT COMMISSIONER, 2 DISTRICT

ADDENDUM #2 TO INVITATION FOR BID #25-11104

IFB NO: 25-11104 CONTACT: Leah Avers

TITLE: Various HVAC Filters PHONE: (417) 868-4003

ISSUE DATE: 07/23/2025 E-MAIL: Lavers@greenecountymo.qov
IFB OPENING DATE REMAINS: 1:00 P.M., CST, on July 30, 2025

RETURN THIS SIGNED ADDENDUM ALONG WITH BID RESPONSE BY THE IFB OPENING DATE
LISTED ABOVE TO:

GREENE COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
1443 N ROBBERSON AVE., 10™ FLOOR
SPRINGFIELD, MISSOURI 65802

This addendum forms a part of the IFB document for the project identified above. All remaining portions
of the IFB document not specifically mentioned or otherwise revised by this addendum or previous
addenda remain in full force and effect.

Statement
1. Second Revised Pricing Form attached, all new revisions in blue.
2. Atter further department review, the three items found duplicated were crossed out.

Questions/Answers
1. How often do yall want to change these filters? Monthly? Quarterly? Yearly?
Monthly.

2. Is there anything specific you are trying to filter out of the air?
Basic-dirt and dust.

3. Will you decision ultimately be decided by the cheapest bid or are there other factors.
The most cost effective.

4. Please confirm that ALL filters listed are to be "exact" measurements or can they be nominal
(e.g., our standard 10x10x2 filters are nominal sized made to fit but the actual size if 9.5" x 9.5"
by 3/4").
Custom filters have to be exact sizing (for example: 11 72 x 27 x 1 has to be EXACTLY 11 2 x 27
x 1). All standard filters are nominal sizing.
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Each bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum #2 of Invitation for Bid #25-11104 titled
Various HVAC Filters with his/her signature affixed hereto; and shall submit this signed
acknowledgement and any attachments provided herein with their original bid submittal. Failure to
do so shall render your bid non-responsive.

Addendum #2 acknowledged by:

Bidder Name

Title

Company Name

Date
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7.0 Second Revised Pricing Form

Pursuant to and in accordance with the above stated Invitation for Bid, the undersigned hereby declares that
they have examined the bid documents and specifications for the item(s) listed below. The undersigned
proposes and agrees, if their bid is accepted to furnish the item(s) submitted below, including delivery to
Greene County, Missouri in accordance with the delivery schedule and according to the prices,
products/services information submitted.

1. 1each | 10x 24 x 1 Standard Pleated 8
2. 1each | 10x 36 x 1 Standard Pleated 8
3. 1each 10 x 43 x 1 Custom Pleated 8
4. 1each | 10.5x20x 1 Custom Pleated 8
5. 1each 112 x27 1 Pleated 8
Custom
6. leach | 12x12x 1 Standard Pleated 8
7. 1leach | 12x14x 1 Custom Pleated 8
8. 1each | 12x20x 1 Standard Pleated 8
9. 1each | 12x20x 2 Standard Pleated 8
10. | 1each | 12x24 x 1 Standard Pleated 8
11. | 1each | 12x24 x 2 Standard Pleated 8
12. | 1each | 12x24 x4 Standard Pleated 8
13. 1each 12 x 40 x 1 Custom Pleated 8
14. 1leach | 14 x24 x 1 Standard Pleated 8
15. 1each | 14 x25x 1 Standard Pleated 8
16. 1each | 14 x25x 2 Standard Pleated 8
17. 1each | 14 x30x 1 Standard Pleated 8
18. | 1each | 15x20x 2 Standard Pleated 8
19. 1each 15 x 24 x 2 Custom Pleated 8
20. | 1each | 16x 16 x 1 Standard Pleated 8
21. | 1each | 16 x 16 x 2 Standard Pleated 8
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Bid Item | Y Filter size Filter MERV ltem# Unit Price
type rating
22. 1each 16 x 18 x 2 Custom Pleated 8
23. 1each | 16 x 20 x 1 Standard Pleated 8
16 x 20 x 1 fiberglass ;
24. 1each Standard Fiberglass 1
25. 1each | 16 x 20 x 2 Standard Pleated 8
26. 1each | 16 x 24 x 2 Standard Pleated 8
27. 1each | 16 x 25 x 1 Standard Pleated 8
28. 1each | 16 x 25 x 2 Standard Pleated 8
29. 1each | 16 x 25 x 4 Standard Pleated 8
30. | 1each | 16-875x18.875x1 | pjogieqg 8
Custom
31. | 1each | 16:879x30.625xT | piegteq 8
Custom
32. 1each | 17 x 30 x 1 Standard Pleated 8
33. 1each | 18 x 20 x 1 Standard Pleated 8
34. 1each | 18 x 24 x 1 Standard Pleated 8
35. 1each | 18 x 25 x 1 Standard Pleated 8
36. 1each | 18 x 25 x 2 Standard Pleated 8
37. 1each 19 x 26 x 1 Custom Pleated 8
38. 1each 19 x 30 x 1 Custom Pleated 8
39. 1each | 19x 36 x 1 Standard Pleated 8
40. 1each | 20x 20 x 1 Standard Pleated 8
20x20x 12 Bag
41. 1each Standard HEPA 14
42. 1each | 20 x 20 x 2 Standard Pleated 8
43. | 1each 20x 22 1/4 x1 Pleated 8
Custom
44. 1each | 20x 24 x 1 Standard Pleated 8
45, 1each | 20x 24 x 2 Standard Pleated 8
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Filter MERV
Bid Item | Qty Filter size type rating ltem# Unit Price
46. 1each 20 %22 H4x1 Pleated 8
47. 1each 20-x24-%1 Pleated 8
48. 1each 20 24-%2 Pleated 8
49, 1each | 20x25x 1 Standard Pleated 8
50. 1each | 20 x 25 x 2 Standard Pleated 8
51. 1each | 20 x 25 x 4 Standard Pleated 8
20x20x1 Media (Paint ;
52. 1each Booth) Standard Media Unknown
53. 1each | 24 x 24 x 1 Standard Pleated 8
54. 1each | 24 x 24 x 2 Standard Pleated 8
55. 1each | 24 x 30 x 2 Standard Pleated 8
56. | 1each 28.5x29.5x2 Pleated 8
Custom
57. | 1each | ©512x2712x1 Pleated 8
Custom
58. 1each | 53/4 x 30 x 1 Custom Pleated 8
59. | 1each | 71/2x301/2x1 Pleated 8
Custom
73/4x41x1
60. 1each Standard Pleated 8
61. 1each 7 x 41 x 1 Custom Pleated 8
62. | 1each | 7-75x30.625x1 Pleated 8
Custom
63. | 1each | 9:125x44.875x1 Pleated 8
Custom
Total
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